From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 10/12/2010 10:46:03 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Agenda Highlights for Oct. 14 Business Meeting - Includes Naming of
Independent Review Panel of Experts to Study San Bruno Explosion

CPUC Agenda Highlights for Oct.

14th Business Meeting -

Includes Naming of Iindependent Expert Panel to Study San Bruno
Explosion

The next business

meeting of the California Public Utilites Commission (CPUC) is Thursday, Oct.
14, 2010, at 10

a.m. in the CPUC's Auditorium at 505

Van Ness Ave., San Francisco.

AGENDA AND SPECIAL INTEREST ITEMS

The agenda for the business meeting is here: hitp:/docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/agendal/docs/3262.pdf.

Of
special interest on the
Agenda:

* ftem 57: The CPUC will announce the

members of the Independent

Review Panel of experts who will make recommendations as to whether there is
a need for the general improvement of the safety of PG&E's natural gas
transmission lines and also recommend any improvements they think the CPUC
should make {o its processes. The Panel's Charter is available at:
hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/FINAL RESOLUTION/123869.htm.
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* ftem 50: The CPUC's Long Term Energy

Efficiency Strategic Plan called for a statewide Energy Efficiency Marketing,
Education and Outreach (ME&O) Program to create behavior change and
motivate customers to take action on energy efficiency/conservation measures.
The CPUC will discuss the new ME&O plan, clean energy brand, and energy
efficiency web

portal.

REMOTE
ACCESS FOR BUSINESS
MEETING

- Call-in Number:|Redacted , passcode

- Video Webcast: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtmi (real time and
archived)

- Audio Webcast: hitp:/cpuc.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view id=2 (real time
and archived)

Visit us on Twitter for

real-time meeting results (http:/twitter.com/californiapuc). This will also let

you know where we are at on the agenda in case you want to tune in only for a particular
iterm.

- {f there are
any presentations shown at the meeting, they will be here:
www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/presentations/.

HELD
ITEMS

The list of items that

are held over to a subsequent meeting will be

accessible at: www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/commmtygs.htm on Wednesday (10/13)
afternoon. I encourage
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yvou to listen in at the beginning of the meeting for any additional

items that are placed on hold,
discussion of held items.

Please let me know

if you have any questions.

Terrie

for any items that are "un-held®,

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public

Information Office

California Public Utilities

Commission

(415)

703-1366

tdp@cpuc.ca.gov

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook

and for any
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